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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:14 AM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘assignments'

Cét 'SUR'

Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for SKN5811P DOA: 24.07.2019 OQur ref:
NSV1900378/KW

Attachments: 27112019085156-0001.docx

Hi all

Re-sending in word format as our PDF couldn’t reaches your email.

Thank you.

Regards,

Kin Wong (\Iv)

Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.
6o Anson Road z08-o1

Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 0804

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Wong, Kin On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:03 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for SKN5811P DOA: 24.07.2019 Our ref: NSV1900378/KW
Dear all

We refer to this PRS which we have not received the report.

Meanwhile, please proceed to conduct a paper re based on third party independent survey.

Thank you.

Regards,
Kin War-.s (Mr)
Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.



60 Anson Road =08-o1
Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 0804

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 4:00 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Goh, Stella <stella.eoh@awac.com>

Subject: RE: TP Survey assignment for SKN5811P DOA: 24,07.2019 Our ref: NSV1900378/KW

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Goh, Stella [mailto:stella.goh@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 2:21 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Ihling@tcmg.com.sg; jin@tcmg.com.sg

Subject: TP Survey assignment for SKN5811P DOA: 24.07.2019 Our ref: NSV1900378/KW

The above captioned accident refers.

Pursuant to the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016 which was effective on 1 April 2016, we like to advise
that the third party claimant and us do not have consensus in the appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANT PTE LTD
as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the pre-repair survey of the third party claimant’s vehicle.

Please conduct "THIRD PARTY" survey on without prejudice basis. The information as are follows:

31 Party Vehicle : SKN5811P
Insured Vehicle : GBGA4T4E
Policy Number ) AVCPSB0096631900
Name of Workshop : MASTER CAR SPRAY SERVICE
Contact Number : 9384 8322/ 9856 8137
Person to Contact : SHIFU




Estimated Cost of

repairs NA

Regards,
Claims Division

Copy to Tommy Choo, Mark Go LLC (Your Ref: TCMG/SKN5811P P/0719/MCS ) via Email.

Note -
( X ) 1. This is to keep you informed that we have appointed surveyors to conduct inspection to your
client's damaged vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
2. Please keep our motor surveyor and us informed so as to enable the surveyor to conduct
a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired and before returning
the repaired vehicle to your customer.
3. Please quantify your client's claim with all relevant supporting documents once your client's
vehicle has been repaired.
4. Please do not construe this appointment of surveyor and our above request as an admission of
liability.
Regards
Motor Claims

Claims Group
Global Market

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 221 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; lhling@tcmg.com.sg; jin@tcmg.com.sg

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

3 Party Vehicle : SKN5811P
Insured Venhicle . GBG474E
Policy Number : AVCPSB0096631900
Name of Workshop : MASTER CAR SPRAY SERVICE
Contact Number : 9384 8322/ 9856 8137
Person to Contact § SHI FU
Estimraetggi gos{ of NA

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
liability
Regards
Motor Claims

Claims Group



Gfobat Market

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



PRO-OPTION SERVICES

Mailing address: 81k 1898 Rivervale Drive, #04-1004, Singapore 542189
Tel: 6315 1239, Fax: 6315 3298, Mobile: 9061 0543

ACCIDENT VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

Report no : 292M0719.MCS
Vehicle no : SKN5811P

1 REFERENCE

Date of inspection : 26 July 2019
Requested by : Ang Chin Chin
19 Bedok Reservoir View
#04-01
Singapore 478935
Type of survey : Independent
Repairer : Master Car Spray Service
Blk 40 Toh Guan Road East, #01-67 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608582
Date of accident : 24 July 2019

2 VEHICLE DATA

Make/model : SUBARU XV 1.61 AWD CVT ABS AIRBAGS 5DR
Chassis no : JF1IGP3KC5CG008303

Engine no : FB16R300483

Date of registration : 27 Jun 2014

Engine capacity » 1600 cc

Odometer reading : 099974 km

Colour : Black

3 STATIC CONDITION CHECK

Steering : Serviceable

Foot brakes : Serviceable

Hand brakes : Serviceable

Paintwork : Good

General Condition : Good

4 TIRE CONDITION CHECK RH/MAKE LH/MAKE SIZE

Front tread : 5 mm/Goodyear 5 mm/Goodyear 225/55R17
Rear tread : 5 mm/Goodyear 5 mm/Goodyear 225/55R17

5 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE
Rear windscreen glass broken, rear boot lid dented/bent/distorted, rear bumper broken, rear bumper
reinforcement badly bent/distorted, rear end panel dented/bent/distorted, rear wheelhouse panel bent, spare
tyre panel bowed, front bumper cover squashed/scraped/deformed, etc. Please see para. 8 of this report for
more more details.

6 REMARKS
This inspection is carried out on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis and I have not authorized any repairs.
7 RECOMMENDATION

Cost of repairs $7,600.00 (lump sum)
Estimated no of days Five (5)




8 ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGE AND

Report no: 292M0719.MCS
Vehicle no: SKN5811P
A SPARE PARTS
Description

Rear windscreen glass

Rear windscreen moulding

Rear wiper motor + ‘v

Rear boot lid

Rear boot lid lock assy

Rear boot lid lock lower catch ¥ *“*“
Rear boot weatherstrip

Rear boot lid "SUBARU" emblem
rear boot lid "AWD" emblem
Rear boot lid "VX" emblem

Rear boot lid "Subaru" logo

Rear boot lid hinge - LH/RH ~£7*-!

Rear boot lid trim board c/w clip £ el
Rear boot lid gas strut stay - LH/RH¥ - °

LH taillamp assy

LH taillamp side clip

LH taillamp base panel

LH rear fender ¢

LH rear fender trim board c/w clip

LH rear wheel arc garnish ¢/w clip "

Lh rear fender splash shield £ ©-+

Assessed

Otv Condition

1 broken

1 necessary

1 btacket bent/shaft wobbled
1 dented/bent/distorted
1 jaws shaky/distorted

1 to repair
bent/channel deformed
necessary

necessary

necessary

necessary

to repair

to reuse
bent/stiiffened

broken

necessary
bent/distorted

to repair
bent/distorted
scraped
scraped/bent/distorted

Bgm Rgvised

Amount Amount
799.20 799.20
34.20 34.20

424.80 X 424.80
910.20 910.20

200.40 200.40

34.20 ¥ 0.00
119.60 119.60
68.50 68.50
39.00 39.00
40.80 40.80
83.60 83.60
48.80 + 0.00
252.20 0.00
34480 ' 344.80
377.40 377.40

5.50 5.50
33.50 33.50

864.20 Y 0.00
402.40 402.40

180.30  ©180.30
6480 Y 64.80

Lot e S S I e o T R T S e i R S i e N R el e

RH taillamp assy £ .t to reuse 377.40 70.00
RH taillamp side clip necessary 5.50 5.50
RH taillamp base panel * to repair 33.50 40.00
Rear bumper cover broken 594.20 594.20
Rear bumper reinforcement Badly bent/distroted 187.20 187.20
Rear bumper side retainer- LH/RH necessary 39.20 359.20
Rear bumper side reflector - LH/RH ¥ ““! to reuse 48.40 “0.00
Rear bumper centre reflector ~ ¢ to reuse 124.20 £0.00
Tow eye cover missing 16.30 16.30
Rear bumper clip 10 necessary 35.00 35.00
Rear end panel 1 dented/bent/distorted 288.90 288.90
Rear end panel garnish c/w clip 1 squashed/bent 160.20 160.20
Spare tyre panel ¥ 1 to repair 540.20 £ 0.00
Spare tyre board * * 1 to reuse 374.20 ¥ 0.00
Spare tyre panel styrofoam tray 1 broken 153.20 153.20
Rear exhaust silencer ¥ 1 bent 576.20 x576.20
Front bumper cover 1 squashed/scraped/deformed 594.20 594.20
Front bumper side retainer - LH/RH ./« 2 necessary c 20 Mo 3440 X 34.40
Front bumper clip 10 necessary o = 35.00 35.00
Front bumper reinforcment % = 1 bent > Ul?g 27820 ¥ 278.20
Front bumper inner foam filler 1 squashed/creased RUIRR L 79.20 79.20
Tow-eye cover ~f ¢ 1 to reuse '/ 24.20 4 0.00

Subtotal of the above 9,927.40 7,205.90

Discount 20%)/ 20% 1,985.48 1,441.18

Subtotal 1: 7.941.92 5,764.72



Report no: 292M0719.MCS
Vehicle no: SKN5811P I
(Special nett)
Rear windscreen sealant necessary 80.00 26“0 W
Reverse sensor set dented/shorted 280.00 2 286700
Front number plate set 1 dented/squashed 70.00 27 7040
Subtotal 2: 430.00 -~ 430.00
P
Total cost of parts: 8,371.92 6,194.72
LABOUR
REAR PORTION
Labour charges to dismantle and remove damaged parts, renew and install; to 1,200.00 gyﬁj
cut out damaged body panel, install and weld new part; to pull, knock, ' 80‘0
straighten and reshape affected areas. |
4 . |
Spray painting of the rear bumper, rear end panel, rear boot lid, spare tyre 1,500.00 1,250.00
panel, rear LH wheelhouse panel, etc. L0
To check all affected wiirng and electrical parts for condition and rectify where 45.00 |  30.00.
needed. ' P
|
To remove and transfer tailgate inner attachments and electrical parts to new 90.00 | 60.00
tailgate (%2 p
To remove, transfer and install rear windscreen glass. 140.00 1209,
To remove and replace exhaust silencer. . 1/
To install reverse sensors and check for proper function. 90.00 7/ 60. 0/0,
To apply anti-rust undercoat for the affected areas. 200.00 1507 ?’U
ft
Towing services. 80.00 / M
o
FRONT PORTION
Labour charges to dismantle and remove damaged parts, renew and install; to 600.00 39976
cut out damaged body panel, install and weld new part; to pull, knock, 200
straighten and reshape affected areas.
Spray painting of the front bumper and necessary areas. 350.00 250.00
pRag)]
To check all affected wiirng and electrical parts for condition and rectify where 45.00 30.0
needed.
Total cost of labour: 4,340.00 3,230.00
Total cost of repair: 12,711.92 9,424.72




Report no: 292M0719.MCS

Vehicle no: SKN5811P
9 CONCLUSIO
The revised or adjusted cost of repairs to restore the vehicle is $9,424.72

(a) The recommended cost of repair based on lump sum basis would be $7,600.00
(b) The estimated number of days taken by the repairs would be Five (5)

The above recommendations in my view are fair and reasonable for the restoration of the vehicle to its pre-accident
condition.

Note: Lump Sum Repair Basis

This means the repairer is allowed to replace the damaged parts with used, reconditioned or new parts, or repair it
to a roadworthy condition.

Yours faithfully
4L%-q2
-)-"‘ '} Ly '.-)
LiawLe Yng Sah 263009
Licensed Automotive Appraiser
C ] Ci
156 1L
Dated: 11 September 2019 a
Wio



MSAT 19055845 | Sng Ah Te *anel Service Pie Lid - Pionser

E & TIME 24/07

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver
3. Information provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies (o
repudiate policy liability

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy hiability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties

7 By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of

of Singapore (GIA) for

the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
24/07/2019 14:36
24/07/2019 10:00
ALONG PIE EXIT CLEMENTIRD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKN5811P

ANG CHIN CHIN

S7630842Z
KATHERINE_57@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97683065
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
XV-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPHQ18-007839

ANG CHIN CHIN
S7630842Z

24/08/1976

INDOOR

22/11/2004

14 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97683065

OFFICE-NOPHONE
KATHERINE_57@YAHOO.COM

Page 1 of 20



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20180725/2015
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

19 BEDOK RESERVOIR VIEW
#04-01

478935
NO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES

NO

YES

YES

YES

TAMPINES N.P.C

ROAD: TAMPINES N.P.C , POSTCODE: 529682 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES
YES
NO

SDP1970L

PRIVATE CAR
WOON

98346601

Page 2 of 20



No Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number GBG474E
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number 82553065
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Name ANG CHIN CHIN
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SKN5811P
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

NO

Postcode

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to spead up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy lability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repaort to the Insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assaciation of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or pracess my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s} invelved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ [awyers/law firms, the
Moretary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
af:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims,

[ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invaices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packagas), and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

[b) aliinsurer(s) who have insurad vehicie(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

[i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requiremants under any regulaticns, laws or court arders.

? ‘\v ".
Lt
Pal:&hnide‘r'?ﬁgnature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Persannel's Signature
Date & Time: |IF driver is not the palicyholder} Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No

| TAM AWAREDTHATMY M SURERMAY HAVE A 14 DAYS TRIEFRAM E FOR LE TO SUBM T ATI OWH DAMAGE CLAIM UNCER MY QW POLICY. IWALL |

Page 4 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In @very respect.
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Police Station Of Origin
Tampines NP C

6 Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682
Tel No: 1800-5871999

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

(T T

T/201907252015
1ol3

Report No. 1/20190725/2015

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made
25/07/2015 08.38

~TStation Diary No..
| 19

T Vide Report No

<

| Address
ANG CHIN CHIN __| 19 BEDOK RESERVOIR VIEW #04-01 SINGAPORE 478935
iD Type /1D No. | Contact No e - e
NRIC NO / S76308422 H_ome.fOffme
Nationality Emall
SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth:
24/08/1976

_Mobile 97683065

Type of Informant
Driver

Language:

Female |42

Institution / School Name:

Driving Licence Information.

Class: Date of Expiry:

Type of Location: |
| Straight Road \
i

j\
|

DateiTime of
Accident
| 24107/ 10:

Drink
Drive
INo

Type of
| Accident
Location
f Along Road 1
| PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

| NEAR CLEMENTI EXIT
Weather:
Cloudy

Road Surface:
Wet

Road Speed Limit:

Traffic Flow:
One Way

Traffic Control:
Not Controlied

Traffic Volume:

Type of Coliision:

Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear

Moderate
Anyone conveyed by

GBGATAE
SDP1870L

DYNA 150 | Siiver Slightly |0
: A | Silver Slightly |0
TOYOT
s
Damaged

A




Report No. T/20190725/2015

Tampines N P.C

6 Tampines Avenue 4 SINGAPORE 529682
Tel No: 1800-587 1999

SKN5811P | EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 24/11/2018 | 23/11/2019

plate number SKN5811P, along
on. The car in front of

Brief Details.
On the 24th of July 2019 at about 1000hrs, | was driving my car bearing
GBGA4T4E, hit onto my

Pan Island Expressway, near Clementi exit. There was a road re-alignment going
meuoppedandlmmdtosiopinﬁmhmwhlmbuﬂmpldcnumbﬂ
car from the back, causing my car to hit on the car in front (SDP1970L).
m»mm,mwmmrwmmm.mmmmmwamm
mmmmwawm«mm.mmwmmmwrm.

No one was injured at that point of time. No traffic police and ambulance were at scene.
lmtom:;gymemlogmmwuqiven4daysuc(01341&205)ﬁ'om24m2019t027ﬂ!2019&‘§
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

3 police Station Of Qrigin
rampines N.P.C

§ Tampines Avenue 4 GAP
Tel No: 1800-5871g0g " ORE 529682

T

TrR019072872015

Jdofa

Report No. T/201807252015

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to pravide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Simah;:gﬁl‘ informant
G/ - 5
Sgt 3 SITI NUR SYAFIQAH BINTE AZMAN ' gi [ (4
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time: .

Not applicable u 25/07/2018 08:38
Officer In Charge Of Case: : Classification Of Case:

TP /AEIT/
SW




7ian2n1a PARF/COF Rahate Fnnuiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 8427

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKN5811P

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 30Jul 2019

Vehicle Make: SUBARU

Vehicle Model: XV 1.61 AWD CVT ABS AIRBAGS 5DR
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: FB16R300483
Chassis No.: JF1GP3KC5CG008303
Maximum Power Output: 84.0kW (112 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,455.00

Original Registration Date: 27 Jun2014

First Registration Date: 27 Jun 2014

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $18,437.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Jun 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: $12,905.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 26 Jun 2024

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $61,899.00

COE Rebate Amount: $30,381.00

Total Rebate Amount: $43,286.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jul 2019

OK
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS3/AWA19013213/R1tf3e2
|INHANRNI
SINGAPORE 079914
Code : AWA
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 474E Veh. Inspected SKN 5811P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1900378/KW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From STELLA GOH Assign Date 26/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARU XV 1.6l cic 1600
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JF1GP3KC5CG008303 Colour BLACK
Odometer 99974 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/55R17 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/07/2019 Inspection Date 26/07/2019
Survey held at 40 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-67
Repairer MASTER CAR SPRAY SERVICE
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

7 Working Days

IEST]MATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




1 7d 74

p——

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKN 5811P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page No.:1of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop é’- (Sjl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS BROKEN 799.20 799.20
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 34.20 34.20
1|REAR WIPER MOTOR SERVICEABLE 424,80 -
1|REAR BOOT LID DENTED / BENT/ 910.20 810.20
DISTORTED
1|REAR BOOT LID LOCK ASSY JAWS SHAKY / 200.40 200.40
DISTORTED
1|REAR BOOT LID LOCK LOWER CATCH SERVICEABLE 3420 -
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP BENT / CHANNEL 119.60 118.60
DEFORMED
1|REAR BOOT LID "SUBARU" EMBLEM NECESSARY 68.50 68.50
1|REAR BOOT LID "AWD" EMBLEM NECESSARY 39.00 39.00
1|REAR BOOT LID "VX" EMBLEM NECESSARY 40.80 40.80
1|REAR BOOT LID "SUBARU" LOGO NECESSARY 83.60 83.60
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGE - LH/RH SERVICEABLE 48.80 -
1|REAR BOOT LID TRIM BOARD C/W CLIP SERVICEABLE 25220 -
2|REAR BOOT LID GAS STRUT STAY - LH/RH SERVICEABLE 344.80 -
1|LH TAILLAMP ASSY BROKEN 377.40 377.40
1|LH TAILLAMP SIDE CLIP NECESSARY 5.50 5.50
1|LH TAILLAMP BASE PANEL BENT / DISTORTED 33.50 33.50
1|LH REAR FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 864.20 -
LABOUR
1|LH REAR FENDER TRIM BOARD C/W CLIP BENT / DISTORTED 402.40 402.40
1|LH REAR WHEEL ARC GARNISH C/W CLIP SERVICEABLE 180.30 -
1|LH REAR FENDER SPLASH SHIELD SERVICEABLE 64.80 -
1|RH TAILLAMP ASSY SERVICEABLE 377.40 -
1|RH TAILLAMP SIDE CLIP NECESSARY 5.50 5.50
1|RH TAILLAMP BASE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 33.50 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER COVER BROKEN 594.20 594.20
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BADLY BENT / 187.20 187.20
DISTORTED
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH / RH NECESSARY 39.20 39.20
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE REFLECTOR - LH / RH SERVICEABLE 48.40 -
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 124.20
1| TOW EYE COVER MISSING 16.30 16.30

Report Ref No. CS3/AWA19013213/R1tf3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition - : : et
Qty P : ' Workshop ($) ($)
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED / BENT / 288.90 288.90
DISTORTED
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH C/W CLIP SQUASHED / BENT 160.20 160.20
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 540.20 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD SERVICEABLE 374.20 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL STYROFOAM TRAY BROKEN 153.20 153.20
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER TO REPAIR SEE 576.20 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER COVER SQUASHED / 594.20 594.20
SCRAPED/
DEFORMED
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH/RH SERVICEABLE 34.40 -
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 278.20 -
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER FOAM FILLER SQUASHED / 79.20 79.20
CREASED
1|TOW-EYE COVER SERVICEABLE 2420 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,985.48 -1,060.48
7.941.92 424192
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DENTED / 280.00 220.00
SHORTED
1|SET FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) DENTED / 70.00 35.00
SQUASHED
430.00 315.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES TO DISMANTLE AND REMOVE 1,200.00 800.00
DAMAGED PARTS, RENEW AND INSTALL; TO CUT OUT
DAMAGED BODY PANEL, INSTALL AND WELD NEW
PART; TO PULL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE
AFFECTED AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF LH
REAR FENDER, RH TAILLAMP BASE PANEL, SPARE
TYRE PANEL AND REAR EXHAUST SILENCER.
SPRAY PAINTING OF THE REAR BUMPER, REAR END 1,500.00 1,000.00
PANEL, REAR BOOT LID, SPARE TYRE PANEL, REAR LH
WHEELHOUSE PANEL, ETC.
TO CHECK ALL AFFECTED WIRING AND ELECTRICAL 45.00 30.00

PARTS FOR CONDITION AND RECTIFY WHERE NEEDED.

Report Ref No. CS3/AWA19013213/R1tf3e2




' 74 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty Pt Workshop ($) ($)
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER TAILGATE INNER 90.00 60.00
ATTACHMENTS AND ELECTRICAL PARTS TO NEW
TAILGATE.
TO REMOVE, TRANSFER AND INSTALL REAR 140.00 120.00
WINDSCREEN GLASS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER. (NPA) |NOT NECESSARY - -
TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS AND CHECK FOR 90.00 60.00
PROPER FUNCTION.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST UNDERCOAT FOR THE AFFECTED 200.00 100.00
AREAS.
TOWING SERVICES. 80.00 60.00
LABOUR CHARGES TO DISMANTLE AND REMOVE 600.00 200.00
DAMAGED PARTS, RENEW AND INSTALL, TO CUT OUT
DAMAGED BODY PANEL, INSTALL AND WELD NEW
PART; TO PULL, KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RESHAPE
AFFECTED AREAS.
SPRAY PAINTING OF THE FRONT BUMPER AND 350.00 200.00
NECESSARY AREAS.
TO CHECK ALL AFFECTED WIRING AND ELECTRICAL NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
PARTS FOR CONDITION AND RECTIFY WHERE NEEDED.
4,340.00 2,630.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,711.92 7,186.92
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,750.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/AWA19013213/R1tf3e2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsibility whatsoever. in con or tod iccapted to any third party who m reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third party a«




